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Mr. William J. LeMay

NM Oil Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: Request for Administrative
Approval of an Unorthodox
Location
Jicarilla 458 #6
1050 FNL & 1700' FWL
Section 8, T30N, R3W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

We request administrative approval of an unorthodox location for our
Jicarilla 458 #6 East Blanco Pictured Cliffs formation gas well as
referenced above. This well is located in an irregular section
which forces dedication of 150.35 acres to this location. Due to
the rough terrain found in this spacing unit, as evidenced by the
attached topographic map, this location is staked thirty feet (30")
south of the normal spacing requirements.

Robert L. Bayless is the operator of all surrounding 160 acre tracts to

this well, SO no offset leaseholders will be adversely affected by the

NMOCD Regulations concerning the

Yours truly,

M/M

Kev1n H. McCord
Petroleum Engineer

gf
Attachment

cc: NMOCD, Aztec W/attachment
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ROBRRT L. BAYLRSS
#6 JICARILIA 458
1050'FNL & 1700'FWL
Sec.8, T3ON, R3W
Rio Arriba Co.,

N.M.
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RIS SIAIE OF NEW MEXICU
A ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
i =) OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZITEG DISTIICT OFNICE

1000 IO BNIAZOS BINDAD
AZTEC. NEW MEXIGO 7410
(605} 334.6170

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
60X 2008
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750}

DATE 0~ 4 2-FF

RE: Troposed MC
Proposed DHIC___

Proposeil HSU Se 3<

Proposed swo_~
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

| have examined the application dated F - 25K

for Whe AGERT L. FASN ES< JIC. S58%L  c-5-30m —30S

Operator Lease and Well No. Unlt, S-T-I,

and my recommendations are as follows:
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Yours truly, /
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